

Committee Chair: Ryan Pedersen

Recorder: BethAnn Stone

Committee Members Present: Christina Goff, Scott Hubbard, BethAnn Stone, Tatiana Pak, Cesar Reyes, Bill Bankhead, Tanisha Maxwell, Nicole Trager, Abigail Thinn

Item #	Topic/Activity	Desired Outcome	Information Discussion Action	Lead	Notes
1.	Welcome and Public Comment	➤ Listen to our college community	I	Pedersen	 Ryan Pedersen welcomed the committee members to the December meeting. The committee welcomed new members, LMCAS representative Abigail Thinn and Academic Senate representative Scott Hubbard, and provided brief introductions. No Public Comment given.
2.	AB2449	➤ Review and approval of AB2449 Teleconference Waiver Forms	I, D, A	Pedersen	No waivers submitted.
3.	Agenda and Minutes from October 5, 2023	➤ Review and approval	A	Stone	 The Committee reviewed and approved the agenda with one (1) correction, remove "Yee" from Abigail Thinn's name (B. Bankhead motioned, S. Hubbard seconded; approved 8-0-0) The Committee reviewed and approved the November 2, 2023 minutes with one (1) correction on page 3, 3rd bullet revise "yeas" to "years" (C. Goff motioned, T. Pak seconded; approved 6-0-3 Cesar Reyes, Abigail Thinn and Scott Hubbard abstained).
4.	District Research Updates	➤District updates	I, D	Blackthor ne/ Pedersen	No updates provided by District. Ryan Pedersen will provide summaries of the District Planning/ALO Coordinator meetings to the committee in the future.
5.	Committee Membership & Meeting Schedule • Spring 2024 Membership • Spring 2024 Meeting Schedule • Spring 2024 Committee Agenda	 ▶ Review and discuss committee membership for SP24 ▶ Review and approve the SP24 meeting schedule ▶ Review, discuss and revise (if necessary) the agenda of activities/projects for SP24. 	I, D, A	Pedersen/ Stone	 Ryan has contacted new Academic Senate Co-Presidents regarding the empty Academic Senate seat left by Mark Lewis' retirement. The committee has welcomed new members Scott Hubbard and Abigail Thinn, who replaced Mark Lewis and Hudson Smith, respectively. The committee discussed the spring 2024 meeting schedule, and decided to change our meeting times from 1-3 pm to 2-4 pm so our new members are able to attend. The committee approved the change to our meeting time starting spring 2024 to 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. (B. Stone motioned, C. Reyes seconded; approved 9-0-0).



		President's Conferen	ce Room SS	-409 & Via	Zoom
					 Ryan provided a brief overview of the project teams and the projects for our new members to select a team. Abigail will join the Use of Survey Data Project Team with Cesar and Christina. Scott will join the Program Review Project Team with Tanisha and Nicole. BethAnn and Ryan will help the Institutional Effectiveness & Goal Setting Project Team until another member can be appointed (Academic Senate representative). The committee reviewed the spring 2024 agenda. It was noted that our current Educational Master Plan (EMP) is effective until June 2025, but the writing of the new plan will start in fall 2024. The committee will continue in spring with our projects and project teams. *The committee approved changing the meeting time beginning in spring 2024 from 1-3 pm to 2-4 pm. Meeting days will still be the first Thursday of every month, and location to remain the same in SS-409. **The committee noted that the writing of our new EMP will begin in fall 2024, and evaluation of the plan may begin in spring 2024. **The committee will continue the project team work through spring 2024 or when the project objectives have been completed, whichever comes first.
REPO	ORT-OUTS ON WORK/PROJECTS				
6.	 Institutional Effectiveness & Goal Setting College Assembly Outcomes Next Steps 	➤ Review and discuss outcomes from 11/20 College Assembly (survey results). ➤ Discuss and determine next steps	I, D, A	Pak	 Tatiana shared the results from the survey conducted during the College Assembly with the committee. It was noted that one of the options given in the survey was that we could choose both percentage and raw numbers however, we can't select both. This lead to some flawed results as a large portion of the respondents selected the option for reporting both. The team will work with the Office of Planning and Institutional Effectiveness to develop a package of options to present to the committee and then the College in spring. The committee also indicated that the survey questions were a little too vague, and to develop more specific options with the packages (i.e. matrix of options). Providing visualizations and what they mean with the packaged options is helpful, including what we are doing now and why we



		Fresident's Conferen	ice Room 55-4	O) & Via Z	
					should change. It was also noted that using pandemic time data to set the standards can be problematic.
					• The committee and team discussed presenting two (2) methodologies and ask the College to select which one best tells their story. Facilitating the conversation for participants to think about the method works for their program (raw numbers or percentages). It should also be noted, that we can choose to do one standard raw numbers and another standard percentages. poll, Google Form, Kahoot, Survey Monkey, etc.). *The P&IE Office will meet with Bill Bankhead and Tatiana Pak to discuss the development and presentation of the methodologies and matrix of options. **The Project Team will work the P&IE Office to develop the matrix of options and visualizations for presentation and discussion with the College in spring 2024.
7.	Use of Survey Data • Meeting Updates • Next Steps	➤ Review and discuss projects and updates from team ➤ Discuss and determine next steps	I, D, A	Reyes/ Pedersen	 The project team held discussions on who is already looking at specific data. The team informed BethAnn and Ryan that the Hope Survey and the NACCC Survey results need to be added to the data website. The team is also working on how to market existing survey data to
					increase data democracy and more college-wide use of data in decision-making. Cesar is developing a marketing e-mail and a form template for the committee to review that would guide users in their review and use of data. The team decided to use the HOPE Survey has the pilot for the review form template.
					• The project team noted that we have an opportunity to put the College in a good position to review and utilize the NACCC Faculty Survey results next year.
					The committee discussed some of the nuances around these conversations. Sometimes when you're talking to the people that are taking the survey, as it could impact or influence how they use the results and make decision based in part of those results.
					Another concern was related to the nuance of "How do you do the work on the front end?" Because when you're talking to people where the results of the survey impact them. It could be that they
					have no control over that area or service. The committee asked the team to consider "Who's taking the survey versus who it's impact?"



	 Who's looking at these survey answers can be very different and really be very explicit about who's voice is being represented. You have to create investment in the work that will be done around campus climate. The surveys are in the information, not the "to-do". *The project team will continue to work on the marketing e-mail and survey review form template. The team will bring the e-mail and form template to the committee for review and discussion in spring 2024.
	Spring 2024.
8. Program Review • Draft Proposal • Next Steps Program Review Preview and discuss draft pause proposal. Discuss and determine next steps I, D, A Trag	



Trestaent 5 Compress	CE ROOM 35-409 & Via Zoom
	Option #2 LMC does not pause program review and proceeds as scheduled with the Year Three Update in fall 2024.
	• The committee review and participated in a robust discussion to
	revise some areas of the proposal for clarity. In essence, all we are
	asking the College to vote on right now is whether we pause
	program review and not participate in a Year Three Update or not.
	DVC and CCC have called theirs a "pause" but it means
	something different for them as they are not on the same five-year
	cycle as us. The committee noted to change the language in the
	options to remove "pause" and replace it with "does not
	participate". Additionally, the committee changed "re-envision" to
	"review and consider revising" and add "while the Districtwide
	Program Review Re-imaged Group discusses program review
	collectively. The language in option two was revised to match the
	verbiage in the first option. The options have been revised to read:
	○ Option #1 – LMC does not participate in a Year Three
	Update. During this time, LMC will review and consider
	revising our program review process locally (i.e. templates,
	timelines, trainings, validation, etc.) while District Program
	Review Re-Imagined Group discusses program review
	collectively.
	○ Option #2 – LMC proceeds as scheduled with the Year Three
	Update in fall 2024. The Planning Committee will then work
	with various shared governance bodies in spring 2024 to re-
	design the templates, develop the timelines, and discuss
	potential changes to our current process.
	• The districtwide program review re-imagined workgroup, will not
	be dictating how each College conducts and completes their
	program review process.
	• The committee approved the revised draft Program Review Pause
	Proposal and to move forward in spring 2024 to schedule review
	and approval through the shared governance process beginning
	with Academic Senate, as this is part of 10 +1 (S. Hubbard
	motioned, C. Reyes seconded; 9-0-0).
	*The project team approved the revised Program Review Proposal.
	**The project team lead will contact AS President, CS President,
	President's Council, LMCAS and SGC Chair to schedule the



December 7, 2023 1:00 – 3:00 pm

President's Conference Room SS-409 & Via Zoom

					review, discussion and approvals of the best option for the College in the Program Review Pause Proposal.
INSTI	ITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS				
9.	NACCC Staff Survey • 2023 Survey Results • Next Steps	 Review and discuss results from 2023 survey. Discuss and determine next steps for sharing results with College. 	I, D, A	Pedersen	 The survey results will be sent out to the committee and posted on the website. The results have been shared with President's Cabinet and will be bringing it to the Participatory Governance Task Group and President's Council. Rosa Armendariz, Dean of Equity & Inclusion, and Ryan Pedersen will also collaborate with IDEA and PDAC on the review of the results.
CAM	PUS COMMUNICATION/CONSTITUE				
10.	Campus Communication/Constituency Reports a. Academic Senate b. Classified Senate c. SGC d. TLC e. PDAC f	Actions and Notable Items to Report from Planning Committee to Constituency; or from Constituency to Planning Committee			*The committee approved changing the meeting time beginning in spring 2024 from 1-3 pm to 2-4 pm. Meeting days will still be the first Thursday of every month, and location to remain the same in SS-409. The committee noted that the writing of our new EMP will begin in fall 2024, and evaluation of the plan may begin in spring 2024. The committee will continue the project team work through spring 2024 or when the project objectives have been completed, whichever comes first. **The P&IE Office will meet with Bill Bankhead and Tatiana Pak to discuss the development and presentation of the methodologies and matrix of options. The Project Team will work the P&IE Office to develop the matrix of options and visualizations for presentation and discussion with the College in spring 2024. ***The project team will continue to work on the marketing e-mail and survey review form template. The team will bring the e-mail and form template to the committee for review and discussion in spring 2024. ***The project team approved the revised Program Review Proposal. The project team lead will contact AS President, CS President, President's Council, LMCAS and SGC Chair to schedule the review, discussion and approvals of the best option for the College in the Program Review Pause Proposal.
11.	Meeting adjourned at 3:06 p.m. (B. Stone	motioned, C. Reyes seconded; approve	ed (7-0-0)	ı	1
Snrino	3 2024 Meeting Dates: February 1st, March				